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August 27, 1998

i

Florida Power and Light' Company
;

ATTN: Mr. T. F. Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division

P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

SUBJECT: LICENSEE RESPONSES TO NOTICES OF VIOLATION AND NRC ACKNOWLEDGMENT .

LETTERS I

Dear Mr. Plunkett: j

This . letter is to inform you of a change being implemented by Region II
regarding the administrative processing of licensee responses to Notices of !

Violation (NOV).
|

Licensees are required to respond to NOVs in accordance with 10 CFR 2.201 or j
as described in the Notice itself. Historically upon receipt of such a i

response. Region II would review the response and provide a written letter to !

the licensee acknowledging the NOV response within approximately 30 days.
-Many of the responses were routine and required little or no additional
communications to determine the licensee's position regarding the issues or to-
determine the adecuacy of corrective actions. Therefore, in most cases, the
NRC letters servec only to document compliance with the provisions of 10 CFR
2.'201. and provided no additional substantive information regarding the
issues. These letters were then distributed similar to the original NOV.

In an overall effort to streamline processes and.imarove efficiency. Region II
.is beginning a process by which NOV responses will )e formally acknowledged as ;

part of periodically issued Integrated Inspection Reports. Specifically. 1

licensee NOV responses which acce)t the violations and require no additional
correspondence or communications aetween the NRC and the licensee, will be

,

acknowledged in the cover letter of the next Integrated Inspection Report
ifollowing receipt of the response. This additional paragraph in the cover i

letter.will reference the specific NOV, date of receipt of the licensee's ;
response, and compliance with 10 CFR 2.201.

Notwithstanding the above, NRC letters acknowledging licensee NOV responses
which fail to comply with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201, involve denials or
proposed impositions of civil penalties, or require additional communications
or clarifying information from licensees will be reviewed and acknowledged by //correspondence separate from the routine Integrated Inspection Report. /O
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This information is being provided to you to facilitate any changes which may
be required in your tracking and administrative systems as a result of this
change. If you should have any questions regarding this letter or the process
in general, please contact Anne T. Boland. Director. Enforcement and
Investigations Coordination staff at 404-562-4421.

Sincerely.

(Original signed by L. R. Plisco)

Loren R. Plisco. Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos. 50-302
License Nos. DPR-72

cc: (See page 3)

!



.. , . . - - . - - . . - - _ _ _ . - . _ - - . . . . - . - . . . . . . . , - . .

'

.
.-

t
.

i

i

FP&L 3 )

L .cc: Mr.'J. A. Stall .

L .Vice President' -

| St. Lucie Nuclear Plant :

6351 South Ocean Drive i
Jensen Beach. FL 34957 !

Mr. G. West .

. Plant General Manager !

St. Lucie Nuclear Plant |
6351 South Ocean Drive '

~

Jensen Beach. FL- 34957 !

Mr. E J. Weinkam
! Plant Licensing Manager i

St. Lucie Nuclear Plant
~6351' South Ocean Drive
:Jensen Beach. FL 34957

Mr. J. Gianfrancesco. Manager i

Administrative Support & Special Projects
;

Florida Power & Light Company ;

P. O. Box 14000 |

Juno Beach. FL' 33408-0420 :
!

Mr. R. S. Kundalkar
Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
Florida Power & Light Company
P. 0. Box 14000 '

Juno Beach FL '33408-0420

Mr. M. S. Ross. Attorney-

Florida Power & Light
P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach. FL 33408-0420

Mr. John T. Butler. Esq. !
Steel. Hector and Davis i
4000 Southeast Financial Center ;

Miami. FL 33131-2398
!

Mr.-W. A. Passetti
Bureau.of Radiation Control
De)artment of Health and

lehabilitative. Services
2020 Capital Cir SE BIN #C21
Tallahassee. FL 32399-1741 I
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xMr. : Joe Myers. Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness

:Department of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive
Tallahassee'. FL 32399-2100 ;

.

Mr. Douglas Anderson >

County' Administrator
St. Lucie County

- 2300 Virginia Avenue
Ft. Pierce. FL 34982 :

Plant General Manager-
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant- ;

Florida' Power'and Light Company
9760-SW 344th Street-

,

Florida' City. FL 33035

-Mr. R. J.-Hovey
Site Vice President ;.

Turkey Point Nuclear Plant ;
Florida Power and Light Company
-9760 SW 344th Street-

| -Florida City. FL. 33035
..

' Mr. G..E. Hollinger-
Licensing Manager;

; Turkey Point Nuclear Plant -

!- Florida Power and Light Company
9760 SW 344th Street.
Florida City. FL ~33035

| - Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs

'The Capitol
[. Tallahassee. FL 32304

County Manager
Metropolitan Dade County
111 NW 1st Street. 29th Floor

i Miami, FL 33128
!

: . Distribution: (See page 5)
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Distribution:
L. R. Plisco. RII
K. N. Jabbour. NRR

,

L. D. Wert. RII ,

S. B. Rudisail. RII i
'

W. C. Gleaves. NRR
G. T. Hopper. RII
PUBLIC

Senior Resident Inspector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. O. Box 1448
Homestead. FL 33090

NRC Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. O. Box 6090
Jensen Beach FL 34957
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